

MOBBERLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting 9th January 2023 held at the Rajar Building, 7pm.

Present:

Chair:	Hannah Moss
Councillors:	Anne Holloway, Susan Bellamy, David Swan, Jackie Jones, Heidi Gilks, Karen Baker joined the meeting at 8.15pm.
Clerk:	Kate Marsh

Also present: Cllr Charlotte Leach (Cheshire East).

Public Forum.

0 members of the public were present.

1. Apologies: Cllrs David Brush, Viv Pike, Janet Cookson. PCSO Chloe Shore

2. Declarations of Interest: None.

3. Minutes:

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 5th December 2022 be approved and signed as a true and accurate record.

4. **Public participation**: None.

5. **Report from Representatives of Outside Bodies**:

Cheshire East Ward Councillor, Cllr Leach, gave an update. Cllr Leach is liaising with the new head Highways at Cheshire East to discuss the road safety issues that have been flagged up by the primary school.

Cllr Leach gave an update on Broadoak.

A Tatton Park Parish Council liaison meeting is going to take place during the week of the 13th February.

PCSO Chloe Shore was not present at the meeting and no report was provided. The Community Cashback Scheme was discussed. It was agreed that an application would be discussed with Chloe at the Rural Crime event. The details of the scheme would be circulated to the Beacon, the Football Club and the Primacy School.

Manchester Airport Representative. No update.

Victory Hall, TDC. The meeting to discuss the lease is due to be held on the 24th January.

Youth Council. No update.

6. **Councillor Co-Option**

Following a discussion with the one applicant, Sally Thomas was co-opted onto the council. The Declaration of Office was signed.

7. Correspondence

None.

8. Cheshire East Asset Transfer of Garage Sites

Cheshire East have instructed their legal team but they are extremely busy at the minute. There is no further update.

9. Neighbourhood Plan.

Following the initial meeting, Locality are now drafting the Design Code. The Cheshire Wildlife Trust report is currently being drafted and the aim is to have the report completed by the end of March.

10. **Community Resilience Plan.**

No update.

11. 2023 Risk Assessment

Full council approved the 2023 risk assessment document that was circulated prior to the meeting.

12. Finance

The finance report for December was approved by full council. The bank reconciliation was approved and signed as a true and accurate record. The payments for approval were approved and signed. The Clerk discussed VAT registration. No response has yet been received from HMRC.

13. Planning Committee

1 planning application was considered at the committee meeting on the 12^{th} December 2022. 0 – no objection.

1 – objection.

14. Rajar Committee

There were problems with the heating over the cold spell in early December. This has now been resolved. Cllr Brush is going to install the first phase of the Hive system early in the New Year.

15. Village Events Committee

The senior citizens lunch was a huge success and appreciated by all who attended.

A 7ft Christmas tree has been donated for next year.

The first bingo night took place on the 6th January. This is going to be a weekly event to take place until the end of March. A couple of Saturday dates will also be offered.

The committee are due to meet at the end of January to draft the schedule of events for the year ahead.

16. Village Amenities Committee

The plans for the Community Meadow path are progressing.

17. Clerk's Report

The Knutsford Citizen's Advice service that Mobberley Parish Council contribute to by way of a grant, has been used 46 times in 2022 by Mobberley residents. Knutsford Town Council are reviewing their funding arrangements with the CAB this year and will be in touch over the summer.

Sales of the Mobberley calendar and the charity fundraising event have raised a total of £1206.61. This will be paid to Young Lives Vs Cancer.

18. Member's Report

Complaints have been received from Great Oak Square residents and the company who cut the grass about persistent dog fouling. It was agreed that a dog fouling sign will be purchased from the maintenance company and letters written to residents.

Meeting closed at 9.20pm

Date of next Meetings: Monday 6th February 2023 at 7pm.